Message

From: Jonathan.Bore@rbke.gov.uk [Jonathan.Bore@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: 18/07/2014 17:30:23

To: cllr.feilding-mellen@rbke.com

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Meeting with Planners

Clir Feilding-Mellen
| tried calling vour office number later this afternoon. Perhaps we can have a discussion on Monday.

I understand the planning officers are going to reach agreement on the cladding for Grenfell House, but
apparently not on the fixings, which | am told won’t look good. | am going to get further details.

Regards
Jonathan Bore | Executive Director | Planning and Borough Development

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
Kensington Town Hall, London W& 7NX | || EENEGIN

http://'www.rbkc.gov.uk/planning

Register at MyRBKC to recejve alerts about new planning applications and more: www.rbke.gov.uk/mvRBKC

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:dIr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com]
Sent: 18 July 2014 14:57

To: Bore, Jonathan: PC-Plan

Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower - Meeting with Planners

Is Mis Scannel satisfied? if she is the great arbiter of what is a good choice, | would like to know her opinion.
And | would like to speak to you about Dukes Lodge please.

RFM.

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jul 2014, at 13:35, <Jonathan.Bore@rbkec.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear CliIr Feilding-Mellen

If the project architects have chosen well, then no doubt Ms Scannell will be satisfied. If not, we will be
asking for better.

Regards
Jonathan Bore | Executive Director | Planning and Borough Development

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
Kensington Town Hall, London W& 7NX | GG

http //www.rbkc.gov.uk/planning
Register at MyRBKC to receive alerts about new planning applications and more: www.rbkc.gov.uk/mvRBKC
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From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:clir.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com]
Sent: 16 July 2014 17:20

To: Bore, Jonathan: PC-Plan

Subject: Fwd: Grenfell Tower - Meeting with Planners

Dear Mr Bore,

I met with the TMO and architects to look at the cladding samples for Grenfell Tower the other day. | had hoped that
they'd be able to bring forward the meeting tomorrow morning with Sarah Scannel to 8.45am, so that | could join
them on site and hear her thoughts before getting to my Policy Board meetings, but sadly she is unable to get to site
before 9.30am.

As you know, this project is already behind schedule and it is important that we finalise the choice of materials ASAP.
| think there are a couple of samples that will be more than adequate, and | think it's important that Planning are
consturctive in helping the TMO get to the right choice, so | hope Ms Scannel will assist in that process.

The TMO will be updating me on their meeting tomorrow, and | hope that we’ll then be able to move forward.

Kind regards,

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk>

Date: 16 july 2014 16:05

Subject: Grenfell Tower - Meeting with Planners

To: "clIr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com" <clir.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com>
Cc: David Gibson <dgibson@kctmo.org.uk>

Dear ClIr Feilding-Mellen

We have tried to pull forward tomorrow’s meeting on site with Sarah Scannell {(Senior Planning Officer) to 8.45am.
However, she says she cannot meet until 9.30am.

| am sorry we have not been able to arrange the meeting as you requested. | suggest we go ahead and meet with the
Planners at 9.30am and we will give you feedback. We can then arrange a further meeting with the planners if you
think it would help move matters forwards.

We are still working on the cost options for the various type of fitting. | will forward you this in the next day or so.

Please let me know if you need any further information at this time.
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Regards

Peter

Peter Maddison

Director of Assels and Regeneration

<imagetdi.jpo>
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a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE

This e-maif message has been scannead for Viruses and Content and cieared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any Virus transmitted by this email.

Clir Rock Feilding-Mellen
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, Property & Regeneration
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
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Email: Cllr.Feilding-Mellen@rbkc.com
www.rbke.gov.uk/holland
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer.
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